NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

120 East Chaco
poevsssseed

November 27, 1956

Northwest Production Company
220 Simms Puilding
1buquerque, New Mexiceo
Attt Mr. W, R. Johnston

Re:t Northwest Production #3-10
Blanco 30-12, SWi Sec. 10-30N-12W

Dear Mr, Johnstont

Tentative approval for the dual completion of the above well in the
Fruitland and Mesaverde formations is hereby granted.

It is understood that the well will be equipped as set cut in your application.
Administrative appreval of the dual completion should be secured from Mr,
A.L. Porter after the completion of the well,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Pistrict #3

ECAtks

ce: Mr. A, Lo Porter
mc. 3&111:8 r" N.M.
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